WHBT; Harriman, Tennessee; 1600 kc/s:

FOLKWAYS BROADCASTING COMPANY. INC.

P.O. Box 221 - Harriman, Tennessee - Phone 882-1600

JUNE 18, 1970

Mr. John Sampson
L148 Wyclif Dr.
Winston-Salem, N.C. 27106

Dear Mr. Sampson,

This is to confirm your reception of WHBT on 28 May, 1970.
We are always pleased to get reports such as yours. Please pardon

the delay in my answer.

WHBT operates under pre-sunrise authority, so at the time
you heard us, we were indeed on 500 watts. Our transmitter is
a Collins 21 E/M, which is a convertible model capable of 10,000
watt operation. Despite #ts age it maintains normal frequency
drift of an average f 1 cycle, which is pretty close for 1.6mc.
Our antenna is a non-directional guyed tower 200' high (203.5
overall). As per request, here is our letterhead; a unique
feature of which is the coat of arms of our group. Hope this is

a satisfactory reply. Thanks again for your report.
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Bill Farnham,
Program Director
WHBT
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